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From: Gwen Saltal

To: Kline, Shelly

Cc: Swoffer, Tyler

Subject: Re: July Renewal

Date: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 4:25:29 PM

External sender <gwen.saltal@flocksafety.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Hi

bl

Thanks for checking on that. It will not be an issue. The quote does not require
signature, it's simply for your records. We have the expiration set on there so if the
prices increase when we issue a new quote (for new business) that they are aware. 1
assure you that would not be the case on the renewal.

Gwen

On Tue, Dec 2, 2025 at 4:11 PM Kline, Shelly <SKline@geneseecountymi.gov> wrote:

Gwen

I am currently working on entering this into the Board system to be on target for the
1/14/2026 Committee Meeting.

However, the quote as provided indicates “Expiration Date: 12/14/2025” which it will be
well expired by the time the Board meeting falls.

Is that going to be an issue for you on your side of things?

Thanks.

J. Michelle (Shelly) Kline

Office Manager

Office of Genesee County Sheriff
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Phone: 810-341-5022

Email: skline(@geneseecountymi.gov

1002 S. Saginaw St.

Flint, MI 48502

From: Gwen Saltal <gwen.saltal@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 3:24 PM

To: Kline, Shelly <SKline@geneseecountymi.gov>; Swoffer, Tyler
<TSwoffer@geneseecountymi.gov>

Subject: July Renewal

External sender <gwen.saltal@flocksafety.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Hi Shelly and Tyler,

Thank you both for hoping on the call today. Quick question.
Are you able to utilize the attached quote that I sent for the July
renewal? Jake suggested we wait to generate the invoice once
the PO i1s approved, that way it 1s not generating additional late
notices. Does that work for you?

Gwen
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Gwendalyn Saltal

Regional Customer Success Manager |

716.796.4006 flocksafety.com
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